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Malave, Erin M. LO% D600" (§f)0

From: Aprille Hall [AHall@MVM-Law.com)]

Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 5:01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘blevy@levylic.hiz'; 'blevy@tampabay.rr.com’
Subject: Florida Gate Masters, LLC

Please change the address of Florida Gate Masters, LLC, to:

4225 Frontage Road North
Lakeland, FL. 33810

Thank you,

Apmeille Fall

Legal Assistant to

C. Geoffrey Vining, Esquire

MUNSON, VINING & MIDYETTE, LLLP
1611 Harden Boulevard

Lakeland, Florida 33803

Tel: (863) 687-8320

Fax: (863) 688-3699

E-mail.  AHall@MVM-Law.com

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the receipt and use by the addressee(s)
listed above and may conlain priviteged, confidential, work product and/ar trade secrets or other
information of a proprietary and confidential nature. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mai,
you are respectfully requested to inform the sender of your unintended receipt and are hereby notified
that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-mail, including any attachment, is strictly prohibited.
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